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DATE: June 3, 2010 

TO: ALL PARTIES OF RECORD 

FROM: Charles W. Murphy, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Docket No.1 00176-TP Petition for arbitration of interconnection agreement 
between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT &T Florida and Sprint 
Communications Company L.P. 

Docket No. 100177-TP - Petition [or arbitration of interconnection agreement 
between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida and Sprint 
Spectrum L.P., Nextel South Corp. and NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners. 

There will be a Status Call with Parties in the above-referenced dockets on the following 
date and time: 

Monday, June 21, 2010, at 11:30 a.m. 

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss preliminary matters related to the two dockets. 

Those persons wishing to participate should dial the following number promptly at 11 :30 
a.m. on Monday, June 21, 2010: 1-888-808-6959, Conference Code 4136206. 

If you have further questions about this meeting, please call Charlie Murphy at 
(850) 413-6191. 

If settlement of the case or a named storm or other disaster requires cancellation of the 
proceedings, Commission staff will attempt to give timely direct notice to the parties. Notice of 
cancellation will also be provided on the Commission's website (http://www.psc.state.fl.us/) 
under the Hot Topics link found on the home page. Cancellation can also be confirmed by 
calling the Office of the General Counsel at 850-413-6199. 
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